# LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING January 19, 2010

#### I Call to Order

Mayor Dennis Behling called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

II Responding to the roll call were Ald. Ken Fortier, Bill Svehla, Bea Crites, Mark Norris, Joe Gies and Wayne Meyers.

#### III APPROVAL -

### **December Meeting Minutes**

- A. Ald. Svehla moved to accept Minutes as presented.
- B. Ald. Fortier 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.
- C. Motion carried

### **December Financials**

- A. Ald. Crites moved to accept the records as presented.
- B. Motion seconded by Ald. Meyers
- C. Motion carried.

## IV. Police Report

- A. Mayor Behling asked if there were any questions concerning the report, none asked.
- B. Mayor Behling asked that Chief Manley address the Annual Report
  - 1. Per Chief Manley, you don't realize how busy the year was until you see the total figures for the year.

## V. <u>Building Inspector Report</u>

- A. Mayor Behling asked if there were any questions concerning the report, none asked.
- B. Mayor Behling asked that Mr. Gadway address the Annual Report.
  - 1. Per Mr. Gadway, permits and income from permits are down significantly from the previous year.

#### VI. OLD BUSINESS:

- A. John Deere Tractor Delivered 1-6-10
  - 1. We are waiting on confirmation of a clear title before issuing a check for the unit.
- B. GIF Grant
  - 1. The Mayor stated that there is still no word yea or nay concerning the grant for purchasing a generator for City Hall.
  - 2. There have been an inordinate number applicants for the GIF Grant and it will take a little longer to evaluate all applications.
- C. Game & Fish re: Deer
  - 1. Mayor Behling has been playing telephone tag with officers in Mountain Home, Calico Rock and Little Rock regarding this issue.
    - a. Mayor Behling was finally able to contact the Deer coordinator, Brad, in Little Rock who stated that in order to institute a hunt in the Lakeview area it would require the city to modify their Ordinance, have a census of the deer population, a hearing and a modified Ordinance written and voted upon by the public.
    - b. Game and Fish can cull the herd based upon issues with the deer population.

- 1. Game and Fish will be conducting a meeting this month, and the City will wait until they know the results of the meeting before proceeding with the changes, etc. necessary to conduct a hunt.
- 2. Mrs. McCormick on Ridgewood has had a herd of approximately 30 deer on her property.
- 3. Barbara Winnburg reported she also has had a herd of deer plus turkey on her property and would they be subject to a hunt?
- 4. Ald. Gies addressed these concerns by reiterating what Mayor Behling had said, that no hunt would be conducted without the approval of the voters of Lakeview. It would have to take place during a regular designated hunting season and conducted by bowhunters with special permits and instructions for hunting within the City limits.

### VII. NEW BUSINESS:

- A. Resolution 10-01- 2009 Budget Adjustment
  - 1. Mayor Behling read the Resolution for the Council and audience and invited a motion to put the Resolution into effect.
  - 2. Ald. Gies made the motion to adopt Resolution 10-01, Ald. Fortier 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion, motion was approved by roll call vote of 6 Yeas and 0 Nays.
- B. Resolution 10-02-Recorder/Treasurer Duties
  - 1. Mayor Behling read the Resolution for the Council and audience and invited a motion to put the Resolution into effect.
  - 2. Ald. Gies made a motion that Resolution 10-02 be approved, Ald. Svehla 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion, motion carried with 6 Yeas and 0 Nays.
- C. Ordinance 10-01 Elected Officials
  - 1. Mayor Behling asked for a motion for the first reading of Ordinance 10-01
  - 2. Ald. Gies made the motion for the first reading of Ordinance 10-01, Ald. Crites 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion, motion carried with 6 Yeas and 0 Nays.
  - 3. Mayor Behling did the first reading of the Ordinance and asked if there were any questions regarding said Ordinance. When none were asked the Mayor stated that the Ordinance 10-01 would have its second reading in February.
- D. Ordinance 10-02 Estate/Moving/Yard Sales
  - 1. Mayor Behling asked for a motion for the first reading of Ordinance 10-02
  - 2. Ald. Crites made the motion for the first reading of Ordinance 10-02 Ald. Meyers 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion, motion carried with 6 Yeas and 0 Navs.
  - 3. Mayor Behling did the first reading of the Ordinance and asked if there were any questions regarding said Ordinance. When none were asked the Mayor stated that the Ordinance 10-02 would have its second reading in February.
- E. Ordinance 10-03 Outside Burning
  - 1. Mayor Behling asked for a motion for the first reading of Ordinance 10-03
  - 2. Ald. Gies made the motion for the first reading of Ordinance 10-03 Ald. Crites 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion, motion carried with 6 Yeas and 0 Nays.
  - 3. Mayor Behling did the first reading of the Ordinance and asked if there were any questions regarding said Ordinance. When none were asked the Mayor stated that the Ordinance 10-03 would have its second reading in February.
- F. Alcoholic Beverage Control License transfer (Snappy Mart)
  - 1. Ald. Gies made a motion to accept the transfer of the license, Ald. Fortier 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion, there were 5 Yeas and 1 Nay (Ald. Norris). Motion accepted.

- G. New Copy Machine (old one dead & buried)
  - 1. The new machine is very much like the old one with the exception of the toner cartridge is different, less expensive and will make more copies. The new machine does not have a fax capability included and there is a password required to operate the machine. This will limit people operating the equipment to those who are trained to do so.
- H. Set date for Business Owner Round Table
  - 1. The date set for the Business Owner Round Table to discuss what the City and the Business Owners might do to improve generation of business is Monday, March 8<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 PM

### VIII. Items from the Floor

A. No further items from the floor.

## IX. Adjourn

- A. Ald. Norris made a motion to adjourn
- B. Ald. Svehla Seconded
- C. Motion carried

Recorder/Treasurer

D.	Meeting adjourned at 7:57 PM

Mayor